



Moe Hasan

PE

Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (313) 478-2478

Email: moe.hasan@yaeservices.com

Locations

Los Angeles, CA

Biography

Mohammad (Moe) Hasan is a licensed civil engineer in the USA and Canada specializing in building structures with 5 years of experience in residential & commercial new construction analysis, design & drawing preparation. Moe holds an M.Eng. from the University of Ottawa, Canada, Ontario, specializing in structural dynamics & earthquake design. His forensic engineering experience includes structural damage assessments & repair of existing industrial, residential, and commercial structures from various causes, including fire, vehicle impacts, & windstorms, among others.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2022 - 2024 | Design Engineer | Labib Funk and Associates (LFA)
- 2021 - 2022 | Design Engineer | WSP
- 2019 - 2021 | Forensic Engineer | DFA Engineering Services Inc.

Area of Practice

- Construction Administration
- Earthquake Engineering
- Failure Analysis
- Repair and Rehabilitation Design
- Seismic Evaluations and Retrofit Design
- Structural Analysis

Education

- University of Ottawa - Master of Engineering - Civil Engineering - Ottawa - Canada
- University of Ottawa - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Ottawa - Canada

Licenses

- C96234 - California - Professional Civil Engineer
- 100543975 - Ontario, Canada - Professional Civil Engineer